
From: Michael W. Radcliffe
To: Archer, Suzie
Cc: Michael Miller (miller@straightlinefl.com); Kelle Boyer; Development Review
Subject: RE: Oak Trace Villas - Ph 2 extension request AR 24826
Date: Monday, December 29, 2025 8:15:37 AM
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CAUTION: THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER
This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or share any information
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails using the "Phish Alert"
button in Outlook or contact the Helpdesk.

Thanks Suzie.  I’m assuming it will be on the Jan 5, 2026 agenda?  Which would be fine.
Regards,

From: Archer, Suzie <Suzie.Archer@marionfl.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2025 7:42 AM
To: Michael W. Radcliffe <Mike@radcliffeengineering.com>
Cc: Michael Miller (miller@straightlinefl.com) <miller@straightlinefl.com>; Kelle Boyer
<KBoyer@rogerseng.com>; Development Review <DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org>
Subject: RE: Oak Trace Villas - Ph 2 extension request AR 24826

Hi Mike,

By copy of this email I am sharing with the Development Review team to place this item on an
agenda for you as requested.

Hope this helps.

Thanks,

Suzie Archer



Transportation Admin Manager
Office of the County Engineer

Marion County Board of County Commissioners
412 SE 25th Ave.
Ocala, FL  34471
Main: 352-671-8686

Empowering Marion for Success!
Under Florida law, emails to our organization are public records. If you do not want your email reviewed in
response to a public records request, contact this office by phone.

From: Michael W. Radcliffe <Mike@radcliffeengineering.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2025 11:16 AM
To: Archer, Suzie <Suzie.Archer@marionfl.org>
Cc: Michael Miller (miller@straightlinefl.com) <miller@straightlinefl.com>; Kelle Boyer
<KBoyer@rogerseng.com>
Subject: Oak Trace Villas - Ph 2 extension request AR 24826

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

Suzie,
Per your call yesterday, please schedule this Oak Trace Villas - Ph 2 (AR24826) extension request for
the next available DRC meeting.

Phase 3 (AR29214) was recently extended to 12/4/26 and we are requesting Phase 2 be extended to
the same 12/4/26 expiration date.

Phase 2 construction has been underway for some time but not yet completed  awaiting resolution
of lift station design and permitting issues.

Merry Christmas and please call me about this next week

Regards,





February 27, 2023

RADCLIFFE ENGINEERING
MIKE RADCLIFFE
2611 SE LAKE WEIR AVENUE
OCALA, FL  34471

SUBJECT: EXTENSION REQUEST
PROJECT NAME: OAK TRACE VILLAS PHASE 2
PROJECT #2020030100
APPLICATION: MAJOR SITE PLAN  #24826

Dear RADCLIFFE ENGINEERING:

The extension request for the above referenced project was reviewed by the Development Review Committee 
on February 27, 2023 and the decision was as follows:

This Major Site Plan was approved by DRC on February 22, 2021. This is the applicant's first request for an 
extension. This Major Site Plan expired on February 22, 2023. The extension being requested is for one year to 
February 22, 2024. 

APPROVED

The approval of this plan will expire on February 27, 2024. Decisions by DRC may be appealed to the Board of 
County Commissioners. If you disagree with DRC's decision, please call me at (352) 671-8682 to be scheduled 
for the appeal process.

Feel free to contact the Office of the County Engineer at (352) 671-8686 or DevelopmentReview@marionfl.org

should you have questions.

Sincerely,

Your Development Review Team
Office of the County Engineer
























































